UNITED N AT IO"N.S g |
TRUS T EES H | P
COUNCIL:

v T/‘xu 040/\1\..2¢
23 March 1950

3 GLISH

Dual Distrituticn

TuUSTEESHIF COUNCIL

Sixth Sessicn

D HOC CCrpITTES Ol PETLIY iuhb

SULMARY R4CORD OF THS TWaiTY-SLCO:D. mAuTIL : ~ &5
Held at the Peleis Jes linticus, Geneva, -
on Thursdiey, 23 liarch 1950, at 3 .. ‘ :
|
C-onients: |
J.uun-..luslIO OF TH C’.Jl\;ElL‘LI. luT_’pTIC;l o quD.JD IJ. ;El
PETITICHS COLC it IiG THu Cul. gOLL:S UXDEL FoolCH g et h
ADEINISTALTICK . (Centinuc.) : XAwS:
(2) Sconumic ndvencement (Continuel) -
(iii) Frescom of Cultivation )
(iv) Industrialization
(v) Forest wcnyoumcnt and nlnln ,, e R
(vi) Handiecra fts _ 4o
(vii) Custemary Land Rights ' .
(viii) Coinunicaticns !
%.B. "Wili represeéntotives wio wish tu have cerreetions made to this v
Swamery Record kindly submit such cerrecticns in writing te §

Qoom C.452, Paleis Ces Haticns, within Lo hours of circulaticn

~.

of the zecord. ‘ ‘ -




T/sC.20/SR.22
page 2

Contents: (continued)

j (ix) Freedom of Trade
- . (x) Price Fixing
‘ (xi) Economic Organizations
(xii) Loans and Subsidies
(xiii) Taxation
(d) Social idvancement
(1) Human Rights and Fundanental Freedoms
(i1) Liberation of Women |
Present:
Chairman:
* Mr. PEACHEY (Australia) Rapporteur
Menbers:
Mr. CHIH-CHEN W.NG China
Mr. FRsNCO y FutalCO Dominical Repuulie
Mr. C..RPIO Philippines
Mr. CRaW New Zealand
Mr. kcKaY | United States of
anmerica
Also Present:
Mr. LJURENTIE | France
Mr. W.TIER Special Representative

of the administering
authority for the Trust
Territory of the
Cameroons under French
administration

Secretariat;

Mr, Wieschhoff Secretary to the
Conmittee



T/aC.20/SR.22
o Pase 30

EXMINATION OF THE GENERaL GUESTIONS 1ISED IN THE PETITICNS CONCRIING THA
C.3LIROONS UNDZR FHENCH nDHINISTRATION. (Document T/521 Section III)(Continued)

(¢) Economic .dvancement (Continued)
(iii) Freedom of Cultivation (Docuaent T/52i Section IIT (c))-

Petitions: T/PET.5/42 - h/29‘
T/PET.5/52
T/PET.5/60 - 4/32

Mr. W.TIER, Special Representative of the administering .uthority
for the Trust Territory of the Caneroons under Frenéh administration, noted
~ that the petitioners csked for the annuliient of the Order of 10 May 1937
regulating the cultiVation;of coffee, s he had already explained to the ‘
Council, that Order dic¢ not forbid the cultivation of coffec by one section of
the community in order to benefit another, but had been introduced in order that
a certain amount of land should be‘reservcd for the cultivation of essential
foodstuffs., It provided that plantations_could be established only on licence

from the Haut Commissaire, who in sranting such licences took into account the,

type of produce to be grown, and could refuse authorization if the plantation
was not in the immediate neighbourhood of the ;lanterts awelling.  The Order
also contained various useful sanitery provisions. In asking for its annulment,
the petitionecrs were mainly concerncd with decreasing the powers of the local

alministration, and not with frecdom of cultivation,

Mr. McK.Y (United States of nmerica) proposed that the Special
Representative!s explanation should be noted, as a reason for taking no action

on the petitions,

It was so agreed.

(iv) Industrialization (Doéument T/521 Section IIT (<))

Petitions: T/PET.5/33 - 4/27
T/PET.5/53 - 4/30
T/PET.5/R.4 - 4/R.1



T/aCo20/S2.22 L
vase 4 g N R R

The CH.IKiAN ruled that the anonymous petition (docwnent T/PET.S/R. -
 4/R.1) and any other anonyuous petitions encounters should be held over,'as had
been agrecd at the previoué neeting, until ﬁ decision in'principie on the
trecatiient of anonymous petitions had becn rceached. The petition of'thg Union
des Populations du Cancroun (U,P.C.) of Douala (document T/PET.5/53 - 4/30) and

anc that of the Union régionalc des Syncicats confédérés de Bamilék (docuzent

T/PET.5/33 ~ 4/27), swaarized in paragreph 1, appeared to be covered By the
Council!s rccommendation on industry of the pruvious year (Reort of the
Trustcceship Council covering its Fourth and Fifth Scssions 6 sugust 1948 - 22 Juiy
1949, page 22) which noted that with a marked flow of capital towards the |
Territory the development of new industries was being encouraged, and recommenced
that the Administefing authority do everything in its power, by making grants and
‘loans or other forms of aésistance available, to encourage and enzble indigenous
inhabitants to take a full part in industrial development. The petitionerst

attention could be drawn to that Resolution,

Mr. McK.Y (United States of Americé) supported the Chaiman'!s

~ronosal,

Mr. V7aTIZR, Speeial Represcntativo of the acdministering authority for
the Trust Territory of the Cameroons under French administ;ation, said the
netitioners! rcquests corrusponded to what was the actual policy of the
AdministeringnAuthority. He would have no objection to their being sponsored

by the Committec.

"The CHaIRMaN proposed that the Resolution to be prepared should take

note of that assurance.

It was so agreced,

(v) Forest Manajenient and Mining (Docwaent T/521 Scction III (e))

Petitions: T/PET.5/72 ~ 4/63
T/PET.5/52
T/PET.5/54
T/PET.5/53 - 4/30



s G0 shien s B
Pago B e s

The CHAIRIuJ recalled that the Council hed adopted A.Rusolution oﬁ
Mining at its previous session (page 22 of . its Réport), noting with intercst the
establishuent of a State Corporation (the Burcau of liines of Overseas France),
with power to acquire mining concessions anc to undertake all phasces of mining
operations, and expressing the hope that the progressive expansion of the
activities of the Burvau would have the effect of greatly increasing the share

of the indigenous inhabitants in the mineral wealth of the Territory,

He agreed with a suggestion by the United States represehtatiV¢ that the
questions of Mining and Forest Management should be dealt with in two separate

Resolutions,

Mr.WiTIZR, Special Represcntative of the administering authority for
the Trust Territory of the Cameroons under French administration, said he had
partly covered the points raised by the pectitioners in.hisAreply to written
questions on the annual Report for the Territory. 4 nuwaber of mining
successions had been granted to africans; where concessions of secondary
importance were concerncd, such as quarrics etc.; the nw.ber of licences granted.
had been about 160, With regard to forest manageﬁent, no discrimination was
exercised ajainst africans, but in practicc fow africans had the technical
cémpetence and financial resources for rational forcst éxploitatigp.' Forest
managenent was, thercfore, mainly in the hands of large Eufopcan companies with
considerable capital, but there were many instances of forust concessions

granted to Cameroonians.

The CHaIRMAN recalled that the Visiting Mission had drawn phe attention
of the Trusteeship Council to indigenous hostility to the principle of forest
control, and enquired whether the Drafting Committec had prepared any

recorunendation on forest management.

Mr. McKiY (United States of .imerica) answercd in the affirmative.
The Drafting Committee's resolution was based on the findings of the Visiting
Mission and consisted of two parts, one dealing with the classification of

forests, the other with the granting of forest concessions, Under both heads



it urged the wuinistering wuthority to o cverything in its power tu basc its
policy on the censideration of the traditicnal ri_hts of indigcnous comniunities
cn the one hand, and on the future cconoude develogint of the Trust Territory

on thc¢ other,

The CHLIRMGN proposed that the Resolution on hiningrshould include the
assurances given by the Special Represcentative in the written reply to qﬁestions
on the annual kepert for the Trust Territery, With that aduition, the Council's
fesolutions appeared to cover adequatcely the questions raiscd on forest
nanagenent end mining and the Cormdttec!s Rcéulutions shuuld therefore be based

upon then.,

1t was su agreed,

(vi) Handicrafts (Docuaent T/521 Section III (f))

Petitions: T/PET.5/34
T/PET.5/L1

The CH..IRiinN considered that the questions raised were partly covered

by the rccommendation on industry of the previous year,

Mr. WaTIER, Special Represcntative of the .dainistoring .uthority for
the Trust Territory of the Cancrccns undur French administration, noted that the
petitions suimarized in paragrach 1 (docwaent T/PST.5/34) complained neinly of

the size of licence fces, Such foes in the case of small craftsuen anounted

to 5,000 francs per year; the petitioner, who was a cobbler, would be able to
pay for his licence by two wecks! work. Such foes were certainly not
¢xorbitant, but.the Represcntative asscibly hod recently lowered the licence
fees for small craftsmen, and raiscd the cost of export licences, which wcre
nmainly sought by Europcans, The petitioncrs! compleint had thercfore already
teen net to some extent,  With regard to the request contained in that
petition and the petition summerized in paragraph 2, rclating to the provision
of suitable workshops, the andidnistration was ready to give every facility to
co~operative groups wishing to sct up workshops, but the initiative would have

to come from the persons concerncd,



T/.C.20/51,22
vage- 7.7

Mr. CHIH-CHEZN ¥.1G (China) considered thu regquests in paragraph 2 to
be reascnable, and suggested that the wdudnisterin, .uthority should be invited
to tukc action to setisfy thui,  He wished to knuw whether any apprentice

trainin: centres exdsted,

Mr. WATIER, Speeial Representative of the .dudnistoring .utherity
for the Trust Territofy of the Caeroons under French eduinistration, recalled
nis statcment at the morning necting uh the Statute of .:proentices, which was now
being drafted. It would allow .fricans to becoiac apﬂréntiCus in private |
workshops as well as in those run by the ,duinistration, uncer full legal
Protecticn and with the prospeet of qualifying for a diploma at the c¢nd of a
certain period. In adaition, one school in each region hac a workshop for the
vocational training of pupils who‘weru not procecding to sceondary schools;' S0
far, ncither the apprenticeship systoas nor the school workshops had met with
much success, since onée they were able to read or write .fricans preferred
clerical to manual work, .. public works contractor at Dschang had offercd a
free two-year course and subsequent cuployuent to pupils of the local school, a
course which would have cnabled them to become sihilled workers in iiuber and
metals., No pupil had accepted the offer, and the contractor had been obliged to
fall back on illiterate lebourers. It was also the general expericence that the
school workshops were attended only by upils who were uneble to pass their

Certificat d!Etudes.

Mr. CR.W (New Zcaland) asked what steps were being taken to preserve
local culturc as represcnted by troditional hancicrafts such as lecather work,
metal work, weaving etc., mentionud in the .nnual Report of the Trust Territory.

Was attention paid to that metter in the ordinary schools?

Mr. WaTIER, Special Representative of the administering authority for
the Trust Territory of the Camcroons under Fronch administration, rccalled his
statemcnt at a previous mecting to the effect that an inspectorats of handierafts
formed one of the soctions of the Education Council. .. handicrafts workshop,

togother with 2 ruscun exhibiting specinmcns of traditional crafts, had becn sot



T/4C.20/SR,22
Page 8

up at Foumba with the object of preserving the technique of local arts and
crafts. 4 crafts school specializing in ivory work had also been set up at

Ebolowa, : N

Mr. McKAY (United States of america) asked whether the system'of
licence fees for craftsmen was intended as a reveme-producing measure, or

" primarily as a means of regulation.

Mr. WATiER, Special Representative of the administering authority
for the Trust Territory of the Cameroons under French administration, said
- that it served both purposes. It made it possible to identify craftsmen and
to enforce commercial regulations, and at the same time was the first steﬁ to-

wards a more equitable distributicn of taxation.

Mr., CARPIO (Philippines) noted that the petition summarized in para-
ovaph I contained other complaints %!.cn that about the cost of licences, claim-
ing, for instance, that the right to buy wholesale was reserved to white

traders. If that were true, it would be an o¥vious injustice.

Mr. WATIER, Special Representative of the administering suthority
for the Trust Territory of the Cameroons under French administration, saild the
position was very similar to thut which he had described in connection with
forest management. Licences for wholesale trade, importation or expcrtation e
were available to iAfricans and Europeans on an equal basis, but few native
traders were in a'financial position to engage in such large scale trade. The
wholesale trade had thus become a de facto though not a de jure monopoly of
certain very large European firms whose operations extended over a wide area.
In rccent years an increasing rumber of africans with capital amassed on their
plantations had been forming companies with Syriens, Lebanese, Greeks and scme-

times Frenchmen for import and export trading.

Mr. C«RPIO (Philippines) proposed thot the Committee should recommend
a reduction in the licence fees for craftsmen. The industrialization of the
Territory, which was only at its beginning? would not be 2ncouraged if licence
fees were impbsed for the sake of securing revenue, although there might be

gome Justification for them as a regulating measurc,



Bty rf“i.vT/AC.ZI_C)V/SR.\IZ‘ZJ
3 o PR Y

Mr. WATIER Special Representatlve of the ndmlnlsterlng nuthority for'

the Trust Territory of the Cameroons under French admlnlstration sald that the

level of taxation and licence fees were not fixed by the Administration, but

were entirely a matter for the Representative assembly, which was predomlnantiy
african. ‘

Replying to a question by the CHAIRMAN, he stated that should the'
Trusteeship Council adopt such a recommendatlon as that suggested by the
Philippines' representative, the. administering Authorlty could bring the matter ke
to the attention of the Representative assembly, which would doubtless be grati-

fied that the Trusteeship Council was taking an intercst in its work,

The CHAIRMaN noted general agreement that a recommendation on the
lines proposed by the Philippines' representative should be included in the
Resolution, and that, so far as the other questions were concerned, the hope
should be expressed that the administering authority should give all possible

assistance to the development and improvement of indigenous handicrafts.

(vii) Customary land rlghts (Document T/521, Section III (g ))
Petitions:

T/PET.5/12-4/23
T/PET.5/13
T/PET.5/14
T/PET.5/16
T/PET.5/17
T/PET.5/19
T/PET.5/21
T/PET.5/29~L/25
T/PET.5/32-1/26
T/PET.5/33
T/PET.5/39
T/PET.5/42
T/PET.5/ Lk
T/PET.5/52
T/PET.5/53-4/30
T/PET.5/60
T/PET.5/7h
T/PET.5/75
T/PET.5/R.1
T/PET.5/R.2



T/AC.20/SR,22
Page 10

e

Mr, WATIER, Special Representative of the Adminiéteﬂ.hg Authority
for the Trust Territory of the Cameroons under French administration, said the
Drafting Committee had dealt at length with the qpestién of customary land
rights, and had drafted an important recormendation, which he suggested the
Committee should make its own, | | )

Mr. MeKAY (United States of imerica) reported that the draft resolu-
tion in question, in addition to dealing with forest management in the sections
already quoted, requested the Administering iuthority to define more precisely
the conception of vacant and ownerless lands and to take into aecount both the
traditional rights of all kinds of indigenous communities and the future econ-
omic requirements of the Trust Territory. It further requested the .idminis-
tering authority to provide additional surveyors to help the indigenohs inhabie
tants to take advantage of the present procedure for ensuring recognition of
individual land rights. In connection with the granting'of land concessions
for agricultural purposes, it requested the administering authority to give
preference on pringiple to settlement projects undertaken by the indigenous

4nhabitants themselves.

Replying to an observation by Mr, Carpio (Philippines) to the effect that
the petitions made specific reference to virgin forests, he.added that in the
earlier paragraphs dealing with forest management the Administering authority
had been requested to take into consideration the traditional rights of the
indigenous communities in the classifieation of forests, and to be guided in
the granting of forest concessions by the requirements of the economic develop-

ment of the Trust Territory, without neglecting the traditional rights of the
inhabitants. ‘

Replying to Mr. Craw (New Zealand), he said that it was clearly understood
that the economic requirements of the Trust Territory included the necessity of
continuing the establishment of State forests and forest reserves for the con-

trol of soil erosion eto,

Mr, CARPIO (Philippines) supported the proposal that the Committee
should adopt the draft resolution in question.

It was so agreed.




L RS

D /aG.20/SRa22 i
: Pape: 11 N

(viii) Communications {Document T/521, Section II(h))
Petitions: ‘

T/PET. 5/12-1/23 : | = .
T/PET. 5/13 R _ M
T/PET.5/31 . :
T/PET.5/L, ' -
T/PET. 5/L6 s e
T/PET.5/54 ' , P
T/rET. 5/ bo=4/3L P
T/PET.5/61
Nr. McKAY (United States of America) said that the Council had
adopted a resolution commending the administering Authority for its zeal in
improving the road system and expressing the hope that road communications

would be still further developed,

Mr. WATIER, Special Representative of the administering authority for
the Trust Territory of the ‘Cameroons under French administration, said that
the effort already made by the idministering authority céuld be assessed by the
fact that in 30 years the road network had been expanded from 360 to 100,000
killometres. It was gratifying that the indigenous inhabitants understood the
importance of developing communicaticns and were asking for such devclopment
to be carried further. The Administering Authority's Ten-~Year Plan in fact
made considerable provision for the development of roads, railways, ports and

bridges.

The specific request for a means of public transport on the river network
of Sanaga laritime hﬁd alread& been met by an appropriation in the 1950 hudget.
for the purchase of & ferry. The request in paragraph 3 for the construction
of three particular roads was a more difficult matter. The Administration had
long considered the construction of such roads, tut the nature of the land they
would have to traverse would make them extremely costly. Their construction

was in the administration!'s programme, but could not be given first priority.

rir, CARPIO (Philippines) suggested that in reply to the request in



 T/aC.20/5R.22
Page 12

paragraph 3, the Commlttee should note the intention of the ndminlsterlng
Authority to construct the roads in question and express the hope that that

intention would be carried out as scon as posszble.

- Mr, CRAW (New Zealand), noting that the qﬁestion raised in paragraph
2 had been settled, expressed misgivings lest a recommendation to the effect
that the roads referred to in paragraph 3 should be constructed as Qoon as
possible might not look like bringing pressure to bear on the adninistering
authority to giﬁe them prioritxlat the expense of other schemes,

The CHAIRMAN, noting that the Philippines representative confirmed
that he had had no such intention, thought the latter's proposal could be
adopted, due care being taken to flnd a fonn of words that would avoid creat-

ing such an impression as the New Zealand representative had mentioned,

It was agreed thut the petition summarized in paragraph 3 should be
tre;ted on thellines suggested, and that the repiy to the petiﬁions sumnarized
in paragraph 1 should be based con the report of the Drafting Committee with,
in addition, mention of the place occupied by communications in the administra-

tion's Ten-Year Plan.

(1x) Freedom of trade (Document T/521, Section III(i))

Petitions: o

T/PET,5/12-1/23

T/PET.5/53-L/30

T/PET.5/60-1/32

T/PETa5/56~1/31

Mr. WaTIER, Special Representative of the Administering suthority for

the Trust Territory of the Cameroons under French administration, replying to a
question by Mr. Carpio (Philippines) as to whether the liquor trade, to which
two of the petitions referred, was forbidden to indigenous inhabitants, said
that was not actually the casec. The administering authority had found itself .
in a difficult position since on the one hand it was its pclicy to admit of no
discrimination between white men and the indigenous inhabitants, whereas on the

other the St. Germain-en-Laye Convention forbade the sale of aleohol to the



S R T/nc/zo/sa 22 S
: : . Page 13 e e
-latter. The Administration had therefore taken the course of 1mposing very
high licence fees for the sale of alcohol, beyond the means of most native
Africans on the other hand, all native restaurants could freely obtain licen-
ces to sell bevereges with a low content of alcohol (i,e. beer and wines) and
non-alcoholic drinks.

\

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the first two petitions summarized in
paragraph 1 raised two issues, that of freedom of trade, which he understood
to refer to freedom of trade within the Territory, and that of the sale of
alcoholie beveregzes, |

Mr, WATIER, Special Represehtative of the Administering Authority fOr
the Trust Territory of the Cameroons under French administration, declared
that with regard to freedom of trade, the Administering authority abided by
the United Nations Charter and the Trusteeship agreement. There was thus
complete freedom of trade and no possibility of discrimination of any kind.
Hence the freedom of trade claimed for‘indigenous women by Petition 5/60-4/32
already existed so far as administrative measures were concerned; what ex~
cluded women from certain branches of trade was simply local custom. With
regard to the request for the suppression of commercial trusts in the hands of
non-indigenous persons (paragraph 2), the trusts had been created subject to
the laws relating to private companies, and the Administration could: not
intefvene to ensure that such trusts could be created only b&findigenous in-

habitants, Africans were quite free to create commercial trusts if théy wished.

The CHAIRMAN considered that the Special Representative's assurances
on the general freedom of trade covered that aspéct of the petitions summari-

zed in paragraph 1.

Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) agreed, but proposed that the Committee
should recormend the taking of all appropriate steps to efface any impres-
sion existing among the indigenocus inhabitants that such freedom o( trade did
not exist.

It was 8q agreed.




T/.C.20/SR.22 : — i
prge 1, ' v

Mr. CRAW (New Zealand), refefring to restrictions on the sale of
liquor, recalled that during the discussion on the British Camérbons, he had
understood that in accordance with the Convention of St. Germsin-en-Laye, a line
had been drawn north of which spirits could not be sold to indigenous inhabitants,
He wished to know whether thst line was continued across the frontier into the

Cameroons under French administration.

In the second place, the criterion determining restrictions should not be
whether the Cameroons had acceded to a formal convention, since conventions could
become outmoded, but whether control of the manufacture and distribution of liquor
was in the interests of the inhabitants concerned. If that were not the -~ase,

the convention should be reviewed,at any rate as it applied to the Trust Territory.

’ Mr, WATIER, Special Representative of the Administering authority for
the Trust Territory of the Cameroons under French administration, szid thet the
.indigenous inhabitants had no wish to see the trade in liquor controlied. Many
of them had complained that they were forbidden to import and manufacture liquor
themsclves, It was none the less the duty of the Administering Authority to
limit the trade in liquor, so that alcohﬁlism in the Trust Territory :ould be

supgressed, ‘

Mr, CRAW (New Zealand) welcomed that assurance as corresponding to a
policy of which he fully approved. The situation wes similar to thet in respect -
of fire-srms, which-the indigenous inhabitents wished to possess, but which the
Administering futhority did not allow them to have. If the control of the sale
of liquor were clearlyAin the interests of the inhabitants, he was entirely in

favour of it.

Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) thought the emphasis on the liquor trade in
the petitions suggested that that trade had sssumed too much importance in the

Trust Territory,

Mr. WATIER, Special Representative of the Administeringe authorizy for

the Trust Territory of the Cameroons under Ficiich administration, replyinz to 2



T/AC.20/SR.22
page 15 »

question by the Chairman on the application of the Convention $f St, Germain-en—
Laye to the Trust Territory, said that that Convention was cbnsidefed as still

' valid, but was less strictly interpreted than it had been formerly, preciseiy in
order to avoid any discrimination between indigenous inhabitants and others.

The Convention forbade the sale and circulation of "alcool de traite" - Trade

alcohol specially manufactured for sale in Africe with none of the quality
guarantees that would be required for sale in Europe or the United States of
imerica. What liquors constituted such alcohol had never been precisely defined,
Imported liquors from Europe, with a well-known trade mark, were not considered as

coming under that category and could be sold.

The Convention constituted a difficulty, because .of the distinction it drew
between Africans and non-Africans, which ran counter to the policy of the

Administering futhority.

Mr, CRAW (New Zesland) declered that even in the absence of such a
Convention the /dministering Authority might find it its duty to restrict the
liquor trade in the interests of the social advancement of the indigenous

population.

Mr. WATIER, Special Representztive of the Administering authority for
the Trust Territory of the Cameroons under French administratiqn, replying to a
question by Mr. McKAY (United States of America), said he would prefer the
resolution prepared by the Committee to omit mention of the St. Germain
Convention, and merely to recommend that all possible measures should be taken to
limit the sale of alcohol in the Trust Territory. Such a recommendation would

please the idministration, though not the petitioners.

Mr. McKAY (United States of fmerica) agreed with the New Zealand
representative that such measures would be in the interests of the social

advancement of the Territory.

Mr. CRAW (New Zealand) suggested that the Committee should simply note
the statement of the Special Representative, from which it was to be gathered that

the liquor trade was controlled in the interests of the inhabitants themselves.



T/AL,20/8R 22~ TN T T e S A S
page 26 1 0 0 WAl LTI el P

-

.

Mr., McKiY (Uniﬁod States of America) thought the Committee should
proclaim that it was taking no action in view. of the Special Representative's
assurances, since the policy therein indicated was in the interests of ﬂhe

indigenous inhabitants.

-

The CHAIRMAN noted general aéreement that a resolution should be drafted

on such lines. .

. Mr., McKaY (United States of america) noted that the petition summerized
in paragraph 2 concerning commercial trusts would be sovered by the reply on

freedom of trede in general.

(x) Price Fixing (Dosument T/521 Section III (a) ).

Petitions: T/PET,5/20
T/I'ET. 5/52 7
Mr, WATIER, Special Representative of the administering Aﬁthority for
the Trust Territory of the Camcroons under French administration, dealing first
. with the petitions summarized in paragraph 2, said that the "white market
referred to had existed for certain goods, mainly imported from Europe, whioch had
been in short supply owing to transport difficulties and under-production, so that
Europeans hed been given.a priority for purchasing them. That situation had
‘cleared up with the disappearance of the conditions which hed caused it; the
goods in question were now abundant. Similarly, the request to the Government
to stabilize prices and put a stop to the black market réferred to conditions
which were now of the past; When such articles as needles, thread, nails etc.
had been in short supply, importers had sold them at high prices to small,
indigenous traders who had re-sold them at still higher prices. B The part played
by the Administration in stabilizing prices was less important now thet free
competition had returned and prices generally head returned to normal.

The Administration endeavoured indeed to maintain the prices of native
products at a reasonable level., It had had to intervene to fix prices in
acecordance with the purchaﬁing power of the frane at a time when a fapid rise in
weges hed led to a loss of all sense of values. The Councils of Notables, however,



L . ERRSE RIS, V1 JE 7 P
Pags A7.55 5%

played a lerge part in the fixing of prices; the request in ﬂhe‘pétition
sunmarized in peragraph 1 for a revision of the administration's price fixing

policy failed to take agcount of the actual position.

With regard to the request in paragraph 2 that the manageméent of'contfolled;
price shops should pass to a board on which trade union delegates would predominate,
before such shops had been opened the Ldministration had proposed to meet the
difficultics of the workers at Douale by setting up communai restaurants to be
menaged by the trade unions. The trede unions had refused that responsibiiiby.

The Administration had thon 6pened the controlled-price -shops which had done much
to rcgulerize prices. Now that they had proved successful the trsde unions
wished to assume control of tham. There was no need to endorse such a request.

The trade unisns in question could be invited to open their own shops.

Replying to a question from Mr. C.RPIO (Philippines) he said it was untrue
that goods were ever supplied et lower prices to Europeans.  Europeans had,
however, had the adventage of being able to buy in town shops, whereas the
natives most often bought from pedlars who had themselves bought their wares in |
the towns. The indigenous inhabitants were completely free to buy in any shops
they wished, '

To a further question from the Philippines representative, he replied that
the controlled-price shops were owned by the Administration, but could be set up
by anyone who wished to do so. The hcad of the Dounla regibn had rented the
shops, which sold at a price covering cost price, cost of transport and overhead
expenses, They sold only foodstuffs consumed by the indigenous inhabitants.
They were known as "pilot" shops because they set out to show that it was

possible to sell at ressonable prices :nd yet earn a livelihood.

Mr. McKAY (United States of wmerica) drew attention to the fact that
the petition summarized in paragraph 1 had no such contents as were indicated;
its only reference to price fixing was the compleint that "good prices are not yet

offered for our crops". Paragraph 1 should therefore be deleted.

It was so agreed.




T/iC.20/SR.22
pagze 18

The CHAIRMAN noted general rereement that note should be teken of the

.statements of the Specical Represcntative as a full rchy.to the petition in
peragraph 2, and that no action was crlled for. "

(xt) Economic Orgenization (Document T/521, Section III (k) ).

Fetitions: T/IET.5/12 - 4/23
T/TET.5/19
T/FET,5/53 - 4/30
Mr, WATIZR, Special Represcntetive of the Adminiétering authority for
the Trust Territory of the Crmeroons under French administration, said that all
the petitioncrs werce ashing in substance for wider participation in the one
existing ceconomic organization, the three-fold Chamber of Commerce, Agriculture
and Industry, The mcmbers of that body were elected by registered traders and
| producers, both /frican enl Furopean. Meny of the iifricans realised, however,
that it was impossible for them to pluy a preponderant pert in the organization
since their cnterprises were not so big as those in European hands, particulerly
where the wholesale trade, forest exploitation and mining were goncerned. In
such ficlds the clccted representativis were inevitably Europeens. Iﬂ view of
the system of frec clection, it would be difficult to impose a wider representation

of indigenous concerns,

. Mr. CRiW (New Zealand) agrecd that the Government could not interfere
in the internal affairs of such a body. The Committee could therefore not

reccomuend any action on the part of the Administering Authority.

The CHAIRMAN noted gencral ~arcement thoat since the Chamber of

Commerce, agriculturc and Industry wes a private organization no action by the

Trusteeship Council wes called for,

(xii) Loans and Subsilizs (Document T/521, Seetion III(1) ).

Petitions: T/r3T.5/02
T, ET.5,56 - L/31
T/t 3T.5/R .4-4/R.1



T/AC.20/sR,22
page 19 ~i sai Le

Mr. WATIER, Speelal Representative of the Administering aut.hori’cy for
the Trust Territory of the Cameroons under French administration, pointed out
that the petitions bore on two distinct issues, the granting of loans and subsidies
to smell indigenous undertakings, and the setting up of a mutual assistance fund. .
With regard to loans and subsidies, the Administratioh had advanced 126,000 ,000
franes to small undertekings and eo-operatives, but since oeer 70 per cent of
that sum had never been repaid, the Representative Assembly had decided that no
further losns should be granted out of the budget of the Trust Territory. The -
Ldministration had then created the Crédit Camerounaig » @ hanking corporation

which advanced loans on favourable terms to small undertakings for the development
of trade and the building of houses, If that experiment proved successful, the
system would be expanded and the Government subsidy to the bank increszsed. With
regard to the request summarized in paragraph 2 for the setting.up of a fund
providing mutual assistance, such funds were always ereated on private initiative,
though they might eventua.uy ‘be subsidized by the Goverrment.

Mr, MeKAY (United States of America) proposed that the Committee should
note the assurance given by the Special Representative and express the hope that ;

the banking corporation referred to would prove successful and receive increased
Government aid. ) ’

Mr, CARPIO (Philippines) suggasted that the r_esolution on industry,

adopted by the Council at its fourth session, might be incorporated in the reply
to the petitioners. '

The CHAIRMAN agreed, but thought it better to frame & new resolution on
similar lines including the points suggested by the United States representative.

It was 80 agreed,




T/AC.20/SR.22
page 20

’

(xiii) Taxation (Document T/521, Section III (m) ).

Petitions: T/PET.5/12 - L/23

T/EET.5/53 = 4/27

T/ PET.5/'53 — L/30

T/PET, 5/41

T/fET.5/56 - L/3L

T/TET.5/60 - L/32

T/FET.5/R.4 = L/Ro1

Mr, WATIER, Special Representative of the Administering Authority for

the Trust Territory of the Cameroons under French administration, referring to the
request for abolition of the pll tex, recalled that at the fourth session of the
Council he had expressed regret that so primitive a type of tex had to be main—
tained, It had so far been impossible to replace it by a graduated tax on income,
because of the impossibility of identifying a large proportion of the indigenous
population and the difficulty of ascertaining the size of all incomes, The
Administration intended to carry out such a reform, and was hesitating only because
of the expense that would be involved in the organization of a tax system requiring
"‘the assessment of the incomes of all inhabitants of the Trust Territory. With
_ regard to what was erroneously described in paragraph 2 2s a request for the
abolition of death duties, the complaint actually bore on an alleged practice of
demanding taxes for persons who were no longer living. 4s the census lists on
which the poll tax was based were revised every two years, cases where the tax
was claimed from deceased persons were not frequent and when they occurred the
error was rectified as soon as it was brought to the notice of the Authorities,

Recently, measures had been alopted cxempting from tax the first wife, erd raising
the age at which poll tax was payable from fourteen to sixteen,

With regard to licences for small traders, referred to in the petition
sutmarized in bobh paragraph 1 and paragraph 3, there was no reason for their
suppression., Such fees were demanded only in the more important markets, and
the takings of tho traders concerned were sufficient to eneble them to pay the

small sums involved,

The CHAIRMAN recallcd that st the fourth session the representztive of
the Union of Soviet Socialist R.publies hnd stated that tho poll tax system laid



T/iC.20/sR.22° .
page 21 s

the burden of taxation on the poorest part of the population, and sh5u1d be
replaced by a progressive income tax or at least by an income tax‘system which .
would take into account property qualificetions.. The Council had not seen fit £0
adopt 2 specific recommendation to that effect ~nd could therefore be considered

as having given implicit sanction to the maintenance of the poll tax for the tlme %

being.

Mr. McK.Y ‘(United Stetes of imerica) asrced with the Chairman., The
question had often beesn discussed ~t length.in the Trusteeship Council. No
action was therefore required on the petitions summerized in paragraphs 1 and 2,
~ while those summarized in naragreph 3 had been alreaéy covered when the question of

licences fees had been dealt with cerlier in the meeting.

Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) agre=d with the United States'representative
so far as paragraph 3 was concerned. It had, however, been his impression that
the /idministering futhority in its innuel Report on the Trust'Territory had
recognized that the poll tax entailed some injustice, as it was imposed upon every
individual alike rcgardless of his income. In view of thet admission, would it

not be possible to express the hope that somehow steps would be taken to remedy

the situatiop?

Mr, WAaTIER, Special Representative of the Liministering futhority for
the Trust Territory of the Cameroons under French - dmlnlstratlon, said that the
injustice of the poll tax lay in the fact that, being adJusted to the lowest income
level, it made too small a demand on persons of greater wealth.  Persons with no
incomes were exempt, and the tex wes too smell to constitute any herdship for those

on whom it fell.

Mr. CRAW (New Zealand) had gathered that the Administer;ng authority
intended in the future to study the possibility of replacing the poll tax by a
progressive income tax. He agreed with the representative of the Philippines

that the hope might be expressed that the question should receive serious study.



T/4C.20/SR.22
page,zz

| Mr, WATIER, Special Representative of the Administering Authority
for the Trust Territory of the Camerocns under French administration, said
that steps to introduce a progressive income tax had already been taken, in
the case cf a pumber of Africans whosc incomes were easily detennihed. The

initial system thus introduced would be progressively expanded.

‘ The CHAIRMAN noted general agreement that the reply to the
pctitioners referred to in paragraphs 1 end 2 should take the lines proposed
by the representatives of the Philippines and New Zealand,

(d) Social Advancement
(1) Human Rights and Fundamental Freedoms (document T/521, Section IV (a),

Petitions: T/PET., 5/6 - L/32
T/PET, 5/22 - L/2l
T/PET. 5/28
T/PET. 5/31
T/PET. 5/33 - L/27
T/PET. 5/72 - L/63
T/PET. 5/7
T/PET. 5/R.2.

Mr. WATIER, Special Represcntative of the .dministering Authority
for the Trust Territory of the Cameroons under French administration, contrasted
the allegations in the text of most of the petitions with thc testimony of the
Visiting Mission which made it quite clear tha£ such allegations had no
foundation whatever., The fact that the petitioners had been able to approash
the Visiting Mission and -express their grievances so freely, proved that the -
French idministration respected their liberty, including the specific liberties
of which they claimed to have been deprived, The promises made by the French
Government during the second world war to grant freedom of association, speech
and the pgesé, referred to in paragraph 2 had been kept to the letter; it was
the same with freedom of expressicn. The fundamentzl freedoms were both
safeguarded by the French Constitution and proclzaimed in the Universal
Deciaration of Human Ri:hts which had becn publisshed in the Cameroons. The
findings c¢f the Visiting Mission on page 48 of its Report gave full and sufficient

answer to 2ll the petitions involved,



T/Ac 20/53 22 il
page 23 =

Mr. CARPIO (Phlllppines), while entirely acceptlng the assurance

given by the Special Representative, thought the hope might be expressed

that the iAdministering uuthorlty would take steps to make the existenee of the‘
fundamental freedoms perfectly clear to all the 1nhabitants of the Trust
Territory, The number of orgenizations represented by the petitions suggested ™

that'misabprehen31on of the position was fairly widcspread,

Mr. FRaNCO y FR.NCO (Domlnlcan Republic) suggested a wording to the .
effect that the Administerlng suthority should be urged to contlnue its efforts
%o ensure the ful} exercise of human rights-and the fundamental freedoms in the
Trust Territory, The draft resolution should also note both the Special
Representativels statement and the Report of the Visiting Mission.

Mr., WATIER, Special Representative of the idministering futhority for
the Trust Territory of the Cameroons under French édministration, pointed out-
that the variety of organizations represented by the petiﬁions was only apparent,
iLll come eitﬁcr from brenches of the Communist U,P.C, or from the Trade Union

Confederation affiliaﬁed to the Cominform, - . 3 )

The CHAIRMAN noted gzeneral agreement that a draft resclution should be |

. prepared on the lines suggested by the representaﬁives of the Dominican Republiec

and the Philippines,*
(ii) Liberation of Women (Document T/521, Section IV (b).

Petitions: T/PET, 5/45
T/PET. 5/5k
T/PET. 5/60 - L/32

The CHAIRMAN noted that all present were familiar wiph the problems of
dowry, polygamy etc. The Committee might note an assurance from the Special

Representative that all steps were being and would be taken to ensure that the

necessary reforms were carried through as quickly as possible,

Mr. WATIER, Special Representative of the Administering iuthority

for the Trust Territery ‘of thc Camercons under French Administration, agreed to

zive such an assurance,



T/4C,20/SR422 : D o
page 2L . ST S A L

Mr, CARPIO (Philippines) pointed out that the first petition
summarized came from the Vicarite of Douala (document T/PET.5/h5), Fram the

Anmial Report on the Trust Territory it seemed clear that women were treated as
objects of commercial transactions under the marriage customs of the Territory,
The hope should be expressed that such conditions shculd be eradicated as soon -

as possible,

The CHAIRM/N agreed, .

Mr, McKAY (United States of /merica) proposed that the resolution
might refer to the Visiting Mission!s statement that reasoned arguments had
been advanced to the effect that arbitrarily to lower the amount of dowry too
substantially would only lead to evasion of the law, |

The SECRETARY pointed out that that passage was not applicable,
since it was not presented as a conclusion reached by the Visiting Mission,
but referred only to an incident at a single meeting, He suggested that in the
preamble of the Resolution the Cocuncil should express the hope that the
Administering Authority should take all possible steps to improve the sueial
conditions of women in the Trust Territory. »

Mr, WATIER, Special Representative of the Administering iuthority for
‘the Trust Territory of the Cameroons-under French administration, was entirely
in sympathy with the complaints of the petitioners, but cunsidered that the
remedy for social scourges of the type described lay in education, They could
not be disposed of by Govermmental actioun,

Mr, FRANCO y FR/NCO (Dcminican Republic) suggested that the Resolution
should contain the statements of the Spécial Representative and express the hope

that improvement would be achieved in as progressive and rapid a manner possible.

The CHAIRMAN noted general agreement that o resolution should be
drafted on the lines suggested,

The meeting rose at 5,50 p.m.






